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Tavis Browne

From: Cloud, Jack W. <jcloud@cabq.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 11:17 AM

To: Christopher R. Gunning

Cc: Tavis Browne

Subject: RE: 8701 Alameda Park Place NE - DRB - Request for sheet size exception

Let’s try that, and only 10 sets – if we need more, we might try for reductions with an adjusted scale - 

 

From: Christopher R. Gunning [mailto:chrisg@dpsdesign.org]  

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 10:15 AM 
To: Cloud, Jack W. 

Cc: Tavis Browne 
Subject: 8701 Alameda Park Place NE - DRB - Request for sheet size exception 

 

Jack, 

 

We are working on an advertised DRB submittal for the referenced property and would like permission to submit 30x40 

sheets rather than 24x36.  This will help us provide more detailed information for the DRB’s review.  May we please 

submit using the larger sheet size? 

 

Thanks, 

Chris 

 

   

Christopher R. Gunning, AIA, LEED AP 

Principal / Architect  

Dekker/Perich/Sabatini   

505.761.9700 / dpsdesign.org 

 
D/P/S moves up in Architectural Record's Top 300 Firms  list.  


